

Julia Holland

3404 Barranca Circle, Austin, TX 78731

juliaholland943@yahoo.com

512 638 6475

Dedicated and passionate writer, athlete, and international circus artist with multidisciplinary experience as an artist, an anthropologist, and a professional athlete. I am a triathlete, traveling circus performer, yoga teacher, and content writer. My experience studying and teaching anthropology, and as an athlete, a traveler and circus performer shapes my style, philosophy, and methods as a content creator.

Skills

Native English Speaker/Writer

Fluent in Spanish

Skilled researcher, article writer, and editor

Skilled translator English-Spanish, Spanish-English

4 years teaching experience

3 years content writing

7 years circus and stage performance

Work Experience

SEO Content Writer, Sep 2020-Present

Word Agents, remote

- writing SEO content for various clients on a vast variety of topics in all industries

Write 10k words minimum per week

Niche: food, travel, health and wellness, academia, anthropology

Travel writer and blogger, 2019-2021

Itinari, remote

- researching and writing an article over specific or broad topic
- uploading text, images, external links to an online platform

Link to my profile and articles: [Julia Holland's profile \(itinari.com\)](https://www.itinari.com/profile/julia-holland)

Yoga Instructor 2018 – 2020

Playa Yoga Tribe, Playa del Carmen, QR Mexico

- teaching vinyasa krama classes in a studio setting
- adjusting class difficulty and theme to meet the needs and capacities of my students

Fire Dancer/Circus Performer, 2013- Present

Drums in Paradise, Atomic Weight Productions, Grupo Caracol, Itzaes, Kixtik Fire Crew

Playa del Carmen, QR

- Performed programmed fire shows and private/corporate shows at the following resorts:
 - Oasis Cancun • Oasis Tulum • Hyatt Hotel • Hard Rock Hotel • Gran Velas • Moon Palace •Paradisus Resort • Now Emerald •Paladium •Secrets •Excellence •Azul Fives •Princess
- Performances consist of choreographed fire manipulation, acrobatics, and group acro lifts

Fire Dancer, Dec 2016-March 2017

Casse Tette Troupe, Nagasaki, Japan

- Perform contracted winter fire show at Huis Ten Bosch entertainment park
- Collaborated with a group of 4 individuals to create a 20 -minute fire show performed six times a night, six days a week over a period of 6 weeks.

Fire Dancer/ Circus Performance, May 2014-October 2014

Phoenix Fire Dancers, Antalya, Turkey

- Collaborated in the creation of a 45-minute LED, Laser and Fire show with 14 other dancers and circus performers for 6 month contract in various hotels in Antalya

Teaching Assistant 2011-2013

New Mexico State University, Las Cruces, NM

- taught lab sections and graded all assignments and tests for lower level Biological Anthropology course

Education

New Mexico State University - Las Cruces, NM Sep 2011- Aug 2013

Masters, Medical Anthropology

The University of Texas at Austin - Austin, TX Aug 2005- Aug 2008

BA, Anthropology

BA, in Hispanic Studies

References

Ellen DeJonge, Yoga Teacher and Teaching Trainer, www.ellendejonge.com, yoga@ellendejonge.com

Marc Brouard, CEO of Phoenix Fire Dancers, www.phoenix.show/

Sarah Domier, Talent Manager WordAgents, sarahd@wordagents.com